

JIPYONG.COM



Jung	Min	YU
------	-----	----

Korean Attorney

TEL	+82-2-6200-1861
FAX	+82-2-6200-0820
E-MAIL	jmyu@jipyong.com

Ms. Jung Min YU joined the Finance Group at JIPYONG in 2014.

Drawing on her years-long experience in finance, Ms. Yu is particularly renowned for her expertise in project financing, corporate M&A financial acquisition, Syndicated Loan, and Structured Finance including asset securitization.

She represents a wide array of investment trusts, investment companies, REITs, and PFVs in the real estate finance sectors, alternative investment and overseas fund investment sectors, and other legal advices related to regulation and licensing under numerous financial laws.

Education

2024	Seoul National University School of Law (J.S.D. Candidate in Commercial Law and	
	Financial Regulation, coursework completion)	
2013	Seoul National University School of Law (J.D.)	
2010	Seoul National University (LL.B., Summa Cum Laude)	

Experience

2014-Present	JIPYONG LLC (Partner)
2022-Present	Member, Serious Accidents Punishment Act Response TF Advisory Council, Seoul Bar
	Association
2020-Present	Member, Korea Financial Law Association
2015-Present	Member, Korean Securities Law Association

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2022 Lexology Getting The Deal Through: ESG and Impact Investing 2022 - Korea Chapter (Law Business Research)

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2014 Korea

Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.